Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

February, 2020

Regular Board Meeting
Packet |



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
February, 2020 Regular Meeting
February 19, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Regular Meeling Business

Minutes: Approve minutes of the January 22, 2019 Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update
Sirategic Plan Update

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for January, 2020,

PLF Distribution: the February distribution was $66,048, a 3.1% increase over the
$64,031 received last February At the state level, the distribution was 4.7% over
last year's for the month.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Jan. Revenue = $56,128 Total Annual Revenue = $56,128
Jan. Expenses $66,472 Total Annual Expenses = $66,472
Difference ($10,344) Difference ($10,344)

Unique Management: $35.80 for four placements in January.

New Business

Library Associate ll, Early Literacy Associate Position: with the upcoming
retirement of Jan Oneacre, the library has the opportunity to redirect a full-time
position in fhe Youth Services Department. A draft job description is included in
the Board packet for discussion and approval.

Stark County PLF Distribution Formula: The Directors of the seven public libraries
in Stark County appear to have reached a consensus on d revision to the PLF
distribution formula., A copy of the proposed solution is included in the Board
packet for discussion and approval.

MPL. Board Agenda 02/13/2020 TD



Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count January was 21% higher than that of
January, 2019, reflecting in part the much milder weather this year compared to
last. However, it's worth noting that this was the highest January doorcount
since 2013. Checkouts for the month were also up, 17.4%, although renewals
were down 12.2%; again, likely reflecting that it was much easier for people to
get to the library this January as opposed to last. Total in-house circ was up 3.2%
and overall circ was up 4.6%.

Accept Gifts

January Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
Nohe

January Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

) $ 60.27
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 60.27
In-kind Gifts
Anonymous ? hardcovers; 5 frade
paperbacks; 8 mass market; 6
DVDs; Taudiobook
The Friedman Family 1 hardcover
Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 25, 2020 at 6:30 pm in the
Minerva Public Library Board Room. The library's annual Records Commission
meeting will immediately precede the Regular Board Meeting.

MPL Board Agenda 02/13/2020 TD 2



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the 2020 Annual Organization Meeting
And January, 2020 Regular Meeting
January 22, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room
Call to Order: the meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm in the Liorary Bodrd
Room.
Attendance: Library Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah
Repellq, Dick Rutledge; Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none

Annudl Organization Meeting Business

Election of Officers for calendar year 2020. Mr. Rutledge moved to elect the
2019 Officers to the same positions for the 2020 Board year: Roger Bartley as
President, Dick Rutledge as Vice President, and Virginia Birks as Secretary, Ms.
Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

With the agreement of the Trustees, Mr. Bartley appointed the members of the
varicus Board Committees for the 2020 Board year s listed below.

Building & Grounds (Birks, Ruff, Rutledge])

Finance & Audit (Bartley, Repella, Rutledge)

Personnel (Birks, Ruff, Rutledge)

Policy Committee {Repella, Miller, Beard)

Development Chair (Bartley)

The Trustees agreed to meet as the library’'s Record Commission immediately
prior to the March Regular Board meeting on March 25, 2020.

Ms. Birks moved to accept the monthly Regular Board meeting calendar for
2020 as the dates listed below. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously. The 2020 regular meeting schedule is:

January 22 May 27 September 23
February 19 June 24 October 28

March 25 July 22 November 18
April 22 August 26 December 16

Mr. Dillie hoted that a complete paper and digital copy of each month's Board
packet will be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board
packet will be posted to the library’s website. Resolutions are numbered
beginning with the last two digits of the year, followed by a dash and a two-digit
number for the month, followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the

01-2020 MPL Board Minutes 02/01/2020 TD 1



resolution, e.g. in January 2020, resolutions are numbered 20-01-01, 20-01-02, 20-
01-03, etc.

Administering oath of Office to Fiscal Officer
Mr. Bartley administered the oath of office to Fiscal Officer Davies.

Do you solemnly swear [or affirm] that you will support the Constifution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of Ohio; and that you will
faithfully and impartially discharge your duties as the Fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and in
accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter to be in enacted
during your term of office?

Enact enabling resolutions:

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolutions 20-01-01, 20-01-02, and 20-01-03 s
presented. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution: 20-01-01: that the Director be appointed and authorized to act as
the Board of Trustees’ Purchasing Agent for goods and services within the
annual appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2020 and
continuing through fo the 2021 Organization Meeting.

Resolution: 20-01-02: that the Library Director be authorized o spend up to
$3,500.00 in consumables from the General Fund, for staff and library programs
throughout fiscal year 2020 and continuing through to the 2021 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2020 or 2021 Appropriation
Resolution(s} adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Resolution: 20-01-03: that the Library Director be authorized to approve travel
expenses in an amount not to exceed $700.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2020 and continuing through to the 2021 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2020 or 2021 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Ms. Miller moved to approve resolutions 20-01-04 and 20-01-05 as presented.
Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution: 20-01-04: to authorize the Library Director to accept all monetary
gifts and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library
Public Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2020 and continuing
through to the 2021 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any amount will
be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting.

01-2020 MPL Board Minutes 02/01/2020 TD



Resolution: 20-01-05: that the Library Director be authorized to accept all “in-
kind" gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2020 and continuing through
to the 2021 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are to be added to the
Library’s collection or to be disposed of through the “Donation” book cart or
otherwise. All individual *in-kind" gifts that the Director adds to the Library's
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Ms. Miller moved to approve resolution 20-01-06 as presented. Ms, Birks
seconded. Motion carried unanimousty.

Resolution: 20-01-06: to renew the Public Official Bond in the amount of $35,000
for Christina Davies, Fiscal Officer, for the period of one year upon expiration of
the current bond in 2019.

Ms. Birks moved o approve resolutions 20-01-07 and 20-01-08 as presented. Ms.
Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution:20-01-07: that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber funds
and pay invoices as they are due throughout fiscal year 2020 and continuing
unftil the 2021 organizational meeting, as long as said bills fall within the 2020 or
2021 Appropriation Resolutions{s) adopted by the Board of Trustees. All paid bills
will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting.
The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legally permitted
and in adherence with and accordance to the Library’s Investment Policy and
the Depository Contracts awarded for periods inclusive of fiscal year 2020 and
continuing through to the 2021 Organization Meeting as approved by the
Board.

Resolution: 20-01-08: thaf the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be permitted
to make transfers within the same fund and category of object account number
as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not change the total
appropriations of each fund (such as from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-413-
0000) and provided that such changes in appropriations be reported to the
Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers within the
same funds, different category of object account number (such as from 1000-
100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000}, and transfers between different funds still
require prior authoerization by the Library Board of Trustees. This authority is for
fiscal year 2020 and continues through to the 2021 Organization Meeting.

Ms. Repella moved to approve resolution 20-01-09 as presented. Mr. Rutledge
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

01-2020 MPL Board Minutes 02/01/2020 TD 3



Resolution 20-01-09: that the Director is authorized to discard unneeded library
furniture, equipment, and materials, either by sale, gift, or appropriate disposal
during Fiscal Year 2020 and continuing through to the 2021 Organization
Meeting.

Ms, Miller moved to approve resolution 20-01-10 as presented. Ms. Repella
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 20-01-10: to appoint the Library Director to act as the Compliance
Officer for library credit cards for Fiscal Year 2019 and through to the 2020
Organization Meeting.

Regular Meeting Business

Minutes: Approve minutes of the December 18, 2019 Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: At last month’s Board meeting Mr.
Dillie shared the new logo and branding information for Books for Kids, the Stark
County Ohio Governor's Imagination Library program. Since then, the Dolly
Parton Imagination Library has informed the local programs that it does want
any local name to include the “imagination library” phrase. Mr. Dillie shared the
latest version of the publicity material which is now branded “Stark County
Imagination Library.” He also shared the new Memorandum of Understanding
for the participating libraries in Stark County. The only substantive change from
the Memorandum the library signed last April is the agreement that each library
will “maintain records of children enrolled in the program to ensure enroliment
does not exceed agreed upon percentage by year, as determined by the
public library directors of Stark County.” Currently that percentage has been
suggested as 10% of the eligible kids within the library’s service area. For
Minerva, that number is 29 and there 17 kids registered so far, Mr. Dillie said the
percentage was suggested by Stark Library in order to make sure that the funds
raised throughout the county could be shared proportionally among the
participating libraries’ registrants, and that the concern is maintaining all
registered kids for their full period of eligibility, not just the first 12 months after
registering. There was general discussion among the Trusiees about possibie
solutions to this limit, since it wouldn't be hard to register more than 29 kids from
Minerva. Mr. Dillie said that the 10% limit was a concern to all the libraries
participating and that there will be further discussion among the libraries about
this limitation.

Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the revised Memorandum of Understanding with
the Stark County Imagination Library as presented. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

01-2020 MPL Board Minutes 02/01/2020 TD 4



Strategic Plan Update: An annotated copy of the library's strategic plan was
included in the Board Packet for discussion. It shows the current status of the
godls and objectives, indicating those that have been completed, those that
are ongoing and will continue past the life of this plan, {e.g. programming
commitments), and those that have not yet been started. Mr. Dillie shared that
Mandy Simon, a consultant from the State Library, will make a site visit on
February to discuss the facilities planning services that she will provide to the
library this year,

Fiscal Officer's Report
Ms. Miller moved to accept the monthly financial reports for December, 2019.
Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: The January PLF receipls are $54,954, slightly more than the
$53,244 received in January, 2019. In December, the Ohio Dept. of Taxation
slightly reduced its 2020 PLF estimate from what it had certified in July, 2018.
Minerva's 2020 certified estimate, received from the County Auditors' Offices is
$488,479. Unless we receive new Certificates of Resources from the County
Auditors’ Offices, the library does not need to amend its appropriation to
account for the reduced estimate. However, we will keep an eye on the
expenses since the approved operating budget of $717,172 before transfers out
was a deficit budget already.

2019 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Dec. Revenue = $61,222 Total Annual Revenue = $684,506
Dec. Expenses = $60,343 Total Annual Expenses = $638,900
Difference =% 879 Difference $ 45,606

Note: at the October meeting, the Board approved a transfer of $50,000 from
the library's General Revenue Fund to its Capital Projects Fund. This fransfer
does not reflect actual expenditures and is not shown in this net position
summary. [tis shown on the financial documents included in the Board Packet.

Carryover: the library’s carryover of General Revenue Fund cash to start 2020
was $367,152, the equivalent of more than six months of normal operating
expenditures. As Mr. Dillie discussed with the Board last fall, if 2020 PLF revenue
arrives as predicted, the library will make two transfers out into the Capital
Projects fund this year. The goalis to end 2020 with the equivaient of four
months of operating revenue as carryover,

Unique Management:. Unigue Management's December invoice was $53.70 for
6 placements.

Bonds: The Fiscal Officer is bonded annually for $35,000 at a cost of $132.00. The
Director, acting in limited capacity as Deputy Fiscal Officer, is also 1o be bonded

01-2020 MPL Board Minutes 02/01/2020 TD 5



annually for $35,000, which costs $110.00. Mr, Dillie reminded the Board that his
role as Deputy is only to have approved access to library accounis and
financial systems in the event the Fiscal Officer is incapacitated.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution: 20-01-11 to approve a Public Official
Bond in the amount of $35,000 for Library Director Tom Dillie acting in a limited
capacity as Deputy Fiscal Officer for the period of one year. Ms. Birks seconded.
Motion passed unanimously. :

New Business

Managing Delinquent Patron Accounts: the Directors of the public libraries in
Stark County met with a representative from the County Prosecuior’s Office on
January 16 to discuss whether that Office could act for the libraries and contact
pafrons with large billed charges. Steve Babik, the Head of the Civil Division said
that his office could send out letters to patrons with large billed amounts for
unreturned materials. The Directors discussed the form of letter and the
language with Mr. Babik, as well as how to patron information to the Office.
There was general agreement that only patrons who owed more than $500 for
unreturned items would be referred to the Prosector's Office. Mr. Dillie shared
with the Board that Minerva has only three patrons that owe more than $500.
This new service, while helpful, is not a substitute for Unigue Management acting
as the library’s collection agency.

Stark County PLF Distribution Formula: The Directors of the public libraries in the
county met on 01/16 to discuss revising the Stark County PLF distribution formula.
Mr. Dillie had provided the Directors with a recalculation of the distribution using
the original formula for the distribution from 2017-2020. Five of the libraries,
including Minerva, have done better under the new formula than they would
have if the original formula was still in place. Rodman and North Canton saw
less revenue every year under the new formula than under the original
distribution. The variance between the two distributions was not so large that
any Director was unwilling to consider a change. After some discussion, it was
generally agreed that the libraries will freeze the distribution for five years either
at the current, 2020 , rate or at some average of the last several years' rates.
Since Minerva’s trend in the formula has been slowly, but steadily downward,
Mr. Dillie said that a freeze at any recent rate will benefit this library, and provide
the Board with a table showing 2016-2020 rates for ali seven libraries and an
average of those rates. [Attachment A] Once the details are ironed out
among the Directors, the Boards will be asked to approve the rate and the
freeze.

Mr. Rufledge moved to approve Resolution 20-01-12: the Minerva Public Library
will accept a freeze of the Stark County PLF distribution percentage either atf the
current {2020} distribution rate, or at a rafe that is an average of some number

©1-2020 MPL Board Minutes 02/01/2020 TD 6



of recent years' distribution percentages agreed upon by the libraries. This
agreed-upon freeze is to last through the 2025 distribution year. Ms. Miller
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Conespondence
None this month.

Director’'s Report

Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the monthly reports from the Director, and the
Youth Services Manager, which were included in the packet. Ms. Miller
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count for 2019 was 98,569, 4% more than the total
for 2018. The increase was entirely in the main enfrance count, Total in-house
circulation {physical checkouts plus renewals} was 217,025 down 2.2% from 2018,
but still better than the annual count for 2014-2016. Total circulation, which
includes loans to other libraries and downloadable content was 286,327, 1.3%
below 2018, and almost exactly the same as 2006 total circ. Downloadable
content saw another record year at 18,329 checkouts or 6.4% of total
circulation.

Accept Gifts
December Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
Herb Eglie for Adult Books $500.00
Virginia Birks ($250 for OGIL and $250 for good books) $500.00
Ann K. Myers for adult audiobooks $100.00
December Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ 14.00
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $1.114.00
In-kind Gifts
AnoNymous 1 hardcovers; 10 trade
paperbacks; 1 mass market; 2
DVDs; 1 CD
Deborah Edmisten 2 trade paperbacks

Mr. Rutledge moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 pm. Ms. Repella seconded.
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 19, 2020 at 6:30 pm in
the Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Roger Bartley, Board President Date

01-2020 MPL Board Minutes 02/01/2020 TD



al 0202/10/0 SeINUN pleoy TdIN 0¢02-10

00000000°00T 00T 001 00T 00T 00T
657560600~ 66¥¥7/50/°SS 9669961769 | €SLGL9S4°6S | CLSSO0LL°GS | £998C6TL 9S | ¥CVS8Y'SS 142
66€489/0°0 8861//6€°0T 65680CC°0T | LP6T¥/L8E°0T | ELS6LTYOT | TZZ688017 0T | 9¥8SESY OT UELWIPOY
86615100 0€0L1r9E9°0T €0S6819°0T | 8996/¢€9°0T | 866/0€9°0T | §5/206T9°0T | 2££/089°0T | UOUE] YLION
¢S60TZL0°0 8/E91C00Y 9¢vS00ce’t | 8I86CCLE6'E | 9C686S00'V | ¢LVS00CO0Y | L¥ECvE80'Y EAIBUIIN
LTE0F6T00 TL7S889T 11T STSYeV1'IT | BESBOFPFPT'TT | B6ETEBO'TT | SEVEOQLVT'TT | PZOSOTE'TT uojjisseiy
T00TyLSTO- COr96I8r'Y €9VPLE0VOY | SV0086CSY | TLLVEV/V'Y | E0ST8SSY'Y | 6ZSBYYIEY oIASING]
¥6LLVES00 ¢LTS0909°E 8LE/SEVS'E | TECYE9LS'E | £L680CL09°E | L¥68B6CI'E | LOVPPLTL9°E | UOYN4 |BUB)
0202 Yum 2duelleA 0Z0Z-9T0T d8esAY Q20T 6102 8T0¢ LT0T 910¢ Ateiqn

ejnwIo4 uoRNqIsid 41d 40 38eiany Jea) 2l

V jUSWYOblly  020Z-¢¢-10 sajnulw pioog 1dW




Minerva Public Library

January 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the February
2020 Board Meeting

Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Payment Listing
Fund Status



Z {01 abed

%I¥6,  0558L'059% 05 22L'55% 00F18°00/3 N2101-gNg 0001 PUnS

%0000 BA'AY- 56'6% 0oos Bunelad-UoN SNOSUBSOSIY - JAUC QDOC-ZE8-000E
%OZLG/.  89¥ES rAN:75 3 0o0oLS SWSWISINGWISY SOUBINSU| (000-228-000L
%000C  00G2% 00'0% GosiS uawhedioag 1of spunjey  0000-LL8-000E
%B9LS  DOGITLS 00'sL% 0000813 {REvHEIT NOLEYd AT1I0Q id1ST3iswooy Bunsep 4o [ejusy £10z2-L£8-0004
%ZBB'Y  11EeTs X ATAR 0o05es spesay lof sallddng j0 9128 (000-028-0003
SPPE.  RTEOYS 811968 00°000'ss SJUSLWESSALY U0 SPUSPIAIG 10 1S2U3lUE  0000-LG/-0001
%DG00 0003 0008 0003 SSSSIUISNG - SUSPNQLELCD PeRILISaINM} 00002590001
ohZell  EL6TFES 227098 0000 ES S[enplajpu| - SUCHNGUILGD PaASaUn  6O00-1$9-0001
%0000 00°0% Q008 000% SLOPEpUNC - SHORAGUILOY PRlolgsay  C000-219-0001
%0000 000STLS 00°0% 00°0G2" 1% { ONIOYIY YINIANS HINOASesseusng - suolnquues palassy 8102-21.9-0001
%0000 0004 00°0% 0008 SOSSBUISNE - SUSHNGLINOS PRCMISSY  G000-Z19-0001
%0060  0O0S£% 000% 000SLS S[eNPLUpY| - SUCHNGLIUOD PIIPUISEY  CO00-L 190001
%106 0G'9£0% 057¢0% 00o0ss {934 Xv4lsoo] pue seuld Uosed - B0 §6E0-665-0001
%OLORE  GB'608S SO081% 00'005% {H3dVYd HIINRJIsea] pur saud UoKRd - 1BUI0  J680-66£-0001
%0000 000SE 0o0% 0005% sa34 pue ssuld uolled - J2yl0  CD00-B62-0004
%000 00°0% oUo% 0003% sasd JBUIUDG pue SSBID Uolied  G00P-098-D001
%EZL'F  OL'GER'ES 08'¥OLS 00°000'vS swoau) slydel pelersdGruio) uoned 0D00-0¥E-000L
%EESL  DOPLS ou1g 00648 334 oD LsOTIeweol wel 1507 pue ssuld Lolled FLeQ-0LE-000L
%0000 00°0SZS oco$ 000SZ$ {31 1 SO Tswool] Way 107 PUR sBUlf Ucled ZLE0-01E-00GL
%0000  86°8FL%- 85°8¥13 00°0% {8334 % S3INJIelody] Wey 1507 PUE sauld uoged | Le0-01£-0001
%ESEL  1£7219'GLE 65658 LS 00°280° 214 {00 YNVIgWNIOSkeES - pung Areigri algnd  £100-0¥2-0001
%RLE . BYSEL'0CES LGPEETLLS 00'020'ZFLS {oo TIodYvokemEs - pund A2ig ayagnd. ZH00-0¥2-0004
%E8E’L  BLALL'ZBFS 19652 EVS 007 2£'686% {00 MuvisieEs - pund felgryougnd  11L0G-0¥2-0001
%O000 0008 o00% GO'GS pry-ul-sjuels) slelg pEPUISSY  Q00G-2E2-0001
%0000 0003 000% oo 0% PIy-L|-S)uBiS) [eioped PORSEY 0000-2L2-000)
%EESE  eleed P gk 0o'sed SSXe] [E307 - B0 00G0-061-0001
DoAY asuEejeg ONUSASH @bpng JUIEN JUNCIITY apo) JUNoISY

% (LA }ebpng J2ury
[RiBUBS 0001 “PLN
0ZOZ/1LE/1 30 Y
pund Ag
L70Z0ZA NN SIS ANLIAIY

Wd L¥8L-2l paleiEl/d ALNMCD MHYLS "AHVHEIT 21T8Nd ¥AHINIA



g 10 | efied LUoRUIOIL paloates spoayal podey

aogs Q00LOTYLS LS EERLES ‘Bl 1A Ny
000% 00'CL0TRLS LEVEE LLG JEol JUNooty
GFGELOELE o0us ooas LS PET LS Ce0Z6 21982 0Z0Z 47d uver IO SHOLIANY ALNNOS THOHYYD 0202870 OZ82/02/10
QG CLI0ERLS 000% 00 QBeYLS co'es Lo ) wnowy bpng 1o gZ0geofo deoertafia
Q005 soueeg Buluuibog Liocdey
asueieg Hnpary FTeElud BNuBARY #udisosy g ssa%ag aseding SONOG el SIBQ 15%d
jeBang anuaasy] pateul}sT -EpURICLISN : UGRIBSIEL)
i Tatirad Jelpng jeud |2IeUeD) TPUNg
{02 TToHuYDlsES - pund ATRIGTIOIKING - ZL00-0FE-0001  -Rqumy umosy
o00% 0021186258 ERESE'EPS Te3a) (LA Juneaay
neos 00 LLE'625% L2 BSZERS “[B10) POy
GLALL /8PS an’os ikl =g er s ferdovan:] 8098% agce d1d ver FSIH40 SHOLIANY ALNMOD MUVAS 0202/32/L0 QCOLISLL0
o0 /E'6Z8S oo'as oo LS 6288 o008 05v8T unounyjabpng JaUs. 0Z0S/2Y/10 020z 1010
00°0% soueeg Bunufiag oday
soueeg nRRID mRa anuBATy #ydieoay Q) esadneg asodmng swog azg 2380 350d
jeBpag SALAAZY PRRWHST -EPUEOWaY uoRSBEsuRI)
DI £L£'628% afpng ey [RlaUsE) puny
{oogvisSkesg - pung Aegriognd  L100-0F2-0001 HeqUmi IURoY
noag oo'seE Pk JE0) (1A WRoody
[vige:S oo'ses Pt JEo] JnGany
£L2E% alely fels e 008 005t BL18C sudiensy S3IAYT T YNILLSIHRD 020Z/0/10 OZ0E/0E/NG
0gges ap'o2 coos £0°08 CEOE<EL gciac : QENZAEALGZEl L0 Sdis0ay SIAYE TVNLSIHEHD 0Z02/F2/10  Oe0Z/vefln
igees ooos 0oos S€°0% GEuZ-olL 61982 BZOZI0Z/ LO-UEOE P L0 Siienay SIAYC TTYNILSIHNHD 02CEAE/10 DZac/0e/1a
TZPES sleger 20°05 SE08 0ZCZ0L 6L9ge QZBZ/GZ0-NZ0E/pL/ Lo sudisnay STAY T YNILSIRIHD 9202/0e/ 10 Deg&0er10
L5¥ES a0'0s oG B Fiags {20201 5L99¢ BZOZ/0Z/10-0Z02/vi/ Lo Ridisaay SIAYA T YNLISRIHD D202/02/10 020E/0L/1L0
FI¥ES [ageicy oc'cs qL98 ’ 020Z-9 £68582 SUQIMGUILCY) pue saad “saliy SIAYA "1 YNLLSTHD 02CE/EL/ L0 0ZGZ/EL/LA
agyes 0oos aoes £0'08 0goe5 oBGEE SUoLnGILo] pue saod "soulq SAAYT TTYNIISTHHD DE02/80/10 T2ozen/1a
Zared ocos 0oos gLoe [0F4 g 145827 SUCMNOQUEIC]) PUE S92 ‘S3U] SAIAYT TTYNLLSIHHD 0202/40/10  G20z/L0/10
0'geS 00'as 0O'eEs (v +] QG¥8Z wmoinyefprng Jeug 020e/Z0/L0 GE0E10/18
[lig+.N aouejeg Buunbag Hodoy .
aoueeg HpuD Hgeq ANL3AIY gidilmsay g1 ssasalg asoding aunog s3a(] ajeq 150d
1ebpng anuaAAIY PAJRIURST -EPUBIOLERLY VOIBSUR]
0a'6eg aafipng 1eusq |euDsy purg
SEXE] (8007 - 20 0000-C5L-00D1 HRGUINN 1NCooy
Qzog Menuep
pung Ag
L"0202n NV JaBpe onuaaoy

WY 00-L5°L1 0202iE L/ - ALNNOD MHVYLS "ANVHATT 3IT8Nd VAHININ



¢ jo | 9bed

UDIEIGL PRIZOIES S1o0 ) oty

%0000 roges 00 folegex ooas 0003 faivRec] sofey) [ S99 Weo TAIRKIISI,  0000-SLFOZ1-000)
%0000 ooot [l voos ouos oooes v UoRetuio] pife SadiAeg Jalndwod  00O0-Ly-CZL-000L
%EIT L 187we0'ss LLGEE 2£°6RES 00neees oTes jleaslS {HLNOA SEUSIER [ERsolpiyiselse] phsiaoipny 90021020001
%0008 0u0% 00°0% 0008 ey 0008 0o0ns {sQ0 HLNOASEYSEW PRSIOIpNY #0021 0ZL-TO0L
Y%ISE L 1£8098% BE229'ES o rLL'OLS lae vo gl ¢ 00'08 00’08 fINTINCD T1aYOYC INMOCIsiela ehsiaoiony  200-EL702-000)
%OVE L 66°255'01S YL8YLS 22°988% 00°000'TLE a0 os% oaog 1IN0V sEUeiR EremoprylsEieiep ErSopny  800L-¢LP-081-0001
W%0EEE 00°0% SLELZS SZO8TLs Jliav iy on0s 0oos sEvipolad  PACO-ZLE-0Z1-000)
%ESES 3985818 L1LEA"LE SPEBLLE 00°000'Z2S 00708 oood {Syo0g Fd3a HinoAseydited pue sicog  GOCS-LLFAZL-000L
%OSLS SLLL0°0CE 85PRLLS 9481 LS 00°000°€TS 00°0% 0c'os {008 1430 LINaelseudued pue sseol  o00L-LLP-02L-000L
%oac o oo ag ocoas oo es oocs ooos ecos uogesusdwiog sisdIon (1 0000-5Z2-02L-0301
%00 ac'od [r el oo'os 00oE or'os o0o'og souINSY| LGSl G000-FZZ-0ZH-0001
%0600 0oas 0008 oo'og ros 00708 000% agueIsl| EUs]  0000-¢ZZ-02L-000L
U000 ¢o0s co0s 00gs o0es ooes [rges sousinsUaF] Q0002220250001
%0000 0008 ou0s 00ed oS oocg fovge: sousinsu] uopezRendsaH / BopAl  000D-1ZZ-0Z1-0004
%0060 0008 oros 6eog 0o os 00 0% 050s aeIpH G GOOU-ELTHZL-000L
%0000 2008 a0'os 0008 0a'0s ao0s uoos WSAS usWSiay seafodues Jgnd o0 g G000-LLESTL-000%
%0000 0003 00’08 oood osos 00708 oc'os BTVNOISSIIOHNCNISOUEES O £000-0 0210001
%000°0 Dood 0008 Do'og 000s 00038 00'a% {83ddnS 3D14303salddnS SARSESIUIUEY B80S 7300-LSP-0H-0001
%EYh ¥ noos [LTR=-{K 3 0g FEe'ed OOT00S'ES 2070 0o'0% {83r1ddNS ONIRVHOGHldlsenddng  S100-0550H-000)
%0000 0o0% 00og 00°000'es i gsleada 20708 00'0% SIDNISG POLRLIG] PUE pasEyaRd -JaUIG  080C-066-0L L0801
550008 0008 000s ooes falbtS o0es ooo% saoIag [oNues [eusEl URlg]  AR0G-08E-0LL-000L
%0000 0008 00Cs 00'0% ocos oo0s ooos {1d 1216 w3 oy [equa(ssorag PEKBINOD PUB PSSBUAING  BLOZ-0CE-0LL-OCOL
5500070 0osI8'LS [alegets 00'0s oss8'Lg amos ooes {oddlE NOIHYd ATI0E HISTHisenes peORINOT) PUB DOSEYIN]  JL0Z-CCE-01 L0001
3600070 007018 0008 00 0% oo'alg 0008 aleery speuag wewiodwaun ( 0000-162-G11-0001
%O 0008 0008 ooGLE LS 00'0Ze’ g ooos gocs uopesuaditol SIop 0 0000-672-011-000L
%0000 0008 [+emi1 0oos 00°0% ~ ooes ag ot SQURIRSU] UQISIA 0oan0-reL-3Li-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 0oos 0008 coos o008 souming) BeRG  OGDD-CEZ-GLL-000L
YTHLGL 00°0% 8£709% Yorees 60'59ES ooot 00°08 enummnsy| 8] QCO0-ZZE-0% L-000L
%ELTEL ao'os 05°020'8S 0T ERE0eS oo oLYags ooos 0oog SoLEmSU| UoNERIEKSOH / [BADSIN  0G00-LEZ-01 L-00GL
¥zZaal 6U'605VS 9g'zess ooag 36'190'9% 0e0% 0% atewpajy (1 GO00-£1Z-0LL-000%
9095711 2TIeETYE 2c°7Z5's% filae:y 0068213 00°0% 00'ed welsks Rwanay sesfofdius ojghg oG @ D009-LLZ-0LL-006T
%OTT R SUBIC LIS 60101 0O0S OU'0BZELS oy o5 0 og {SUIRMOM ID1A3SIsERS O 5000-C1L-0L1L-000E
S%ZES 0L i s filsprac 600% 0C'000'ss 0008 onos o3t 1SANSsaeEs 1 #000-GLL-0LL-0008
9%Z55'R 0Z'9E5 2218 09°498°218 00a% 00rons'soes ooog 0008 STYNOISSILOHNONISIRIES G £000-0LL-01L-000L
%0155 Ze0L0'ees B5FBLCS ong 00'56L'6ES poes 008 {SHIOVNVAISeLEeS G Z06C-0EH-0LL-G00L
WS LE LUgE a8 ST PIO0LS 0008 ao'SiS‘ess [oleNes onos SARNYIVS IALLVHISININOVIEIRRS O Looo-0L LaLE-000L
SEO00'0 oags oo 0008 ovos oges ar'og seUees 0 000008 b-01-Co0t
%On00 o0ong 0003 00 0% 000 o0cos 0508 {83y VS SALLVHISINENGYISeIReS O 3000-00+-611-000%
samypuadyy Fauered saumppuadxg (Jli  Qourigquenous agy ucgeudosddy JuBURSH{PY LETEL 1521 SWEN JITO3IY SPRGD RNOIFY
o OIA PolagUUEISUT SA19Say JUaLn) Euld sSoRIqUnoU] ADUBIGUITIUT
Jof panlasey Joy paasasay]
LEeELT 1568 =aleled ysed elel
09506 ¢CcE Jausey pajad4-UoN
L6 IBTPSLS |xmEg pRjrad
mraussy  IpUN4
- 0ZGe/0LIE 30 BY
pun4 ig
1"0202h NN snielg wonpendolddy

WY 0002 L1 020Z/ELiE

ALNNOD MHVLS *AMvdr O1gnNd YAEININ



£ 4o z efied
%R86 2L

o0o'as

eI

6028

"uon2ULOML] PFIS[ES S108pas Hoday

0T 58S 00°0% goog SjusLiSSasSY puR saXel ) 0o0G-0Z5-9Sz-0001
%9661 ooas CTRYL TS s 281'sls O OEG'SES 00°0% 000s sdiysiequiap PUe Sand CODG-0L5-0EE-0U0L
%000°C 00as 0o'0s e00%% evgeh e 000 orog esoy o} paseyaind ssliddhg  000G-¥SHOST-0O0L
%¥FO0E ooog SL0LS 58°6ZF'ES o ons'es 00es on'og {537ddNS Io1=0ksANddng saleIsIULIpY PIOUSE 2000 LSH-0SZ-000L
%0000 000g o608 oS fiige 00os ooog {9 SOAS "I LNdNCIISSIReS PAlORUOS PUe PasEUMIng - J3UI0  PLOD-0SE0EZ0001
%OELGE jalrady SEO0L'PS SLE8T'9S foageliing84 00°0% 00°0% SUIAIDT PAIDRUOT PUB PESEYSING - IRTKD COOO-08E-0EZ-000L
%0000 0o'os 0e'0s 20 ooLes oo aakes 0008 0o0% =883 YlomgoN Biiunoooy WIS Q0G0-Z/S-0S2-000%
%0000 00'000°sE oaog ouos 90 pI0eS oo'os 00og saaAleg SURIPNY 0000~ LAS-0ST-000L
%8961 00'0% £9°18% LLETCES 00 00T sE OIFO% ooes SoSEg| pUe SIUSY  O000-1SE-0EZ-000L
%008TS ocos oozeELS oogils 00°052% 0008 ooos sSUinilald pUog AMISPL]  G000-SPE-0EE-0008
%0000 0oo% 000% 60°000'6% O 000'6S 0003 oo'os SEMuLA sowemnsy] Aiadold 0000 LFE-0eE-0osl
%000FE oU'oTS aleli AR s iisind O BOSS opod Vv Aofnd pue BuguLY ‘SUCIRIUNWILIOD - S J000-6ZE-BEZ-000L
29,0008 on'as 000 Coo0Ls 00DDEE 00°0% 0008 {SaY ADNYOVA ITAOTdINSSusisrpy  CLOD-SZE-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0% 0o'0% 0o'es o0 05% ool ooos {SNOILYDMEnd % SU¥ Tvo3busysipy  G00D-SZE-HEZ-000L
%0000 0oos 0508 0o0% ooos 0oos 0ros Sunuld  coGD-FZS-0EZ-000L
%0000 fileNity 508 00'6zTS O 9TZE [0 00'0% abesod  gOOD-EZE0ST-00CL
%0000 goog o00s 00°005'18 0n'e0s' 1S 0oGs ooog asusdxz BUBRSIN PUE |9ARE]  COOD-ZL1S-0S2-0001
%0000 00038 ooog oot g 0008 owos Sasipueseng 0000 LLEGST 000L
%000°58 oUess OSTES aoos o 0055 foliget or'0s siwsusg sbuuy ssfodw JatiQ - 8D 0O00-66Z-0SZ-0O01
%0000 o0ns ooog RS oco'ng 05Cs oe'0% SESUTH aoURNSL - IBUKD  CORO-EZZ-0TE-G00L
%000°0 ooos onos o000t an'os ooas 00'0% uogesisdiue) SISECHA 0 C000-SZ2-0E2-0008
%0000 oo oo0s o608 o000 ocod omos SOUBMSU[ UDISIA,  GO0D-YZZ-02Z-000L
%0007 400 0008 o0'0% oo fslegey onos SRUBINSUT [ejuasc] C000-SZZ0TT-D00L
%000D oS 0008 0008 ooog foleye: oopog souUBmSU A 0OGO-ZEC-0EZ-0001
%0000 coos oo'og 0008 G0'0s 00°CE onog SURINSU] UonEZNENdSCH fBSPSl  0000-LZE-0TZ-000L
900070 cons oS 00 Dg Goros 0o0cs oo'os aeIpap 0 0000-£12-0S2-090L
%0000 oong onog 0008 ooos oocs o 0% WasAg JumEInEy SSaACIuS JIgnd ojMO O GO0~ L IZ-0SE-0001
%0000 ooog 0008 0o 0% oot ooos o os 53V TYS SALLYRLISINENGYISSEERS O L000-B1L-0SZ-0001
%0003 0008 008 J0'g00'ss oo ono'ss foleneE S ooos sUEd P salddng Iedeyeausueuey Auedold  COD0-ZSH-CLE-0OCE
900070 400 ocog 0008 oI og o0ot ozog SOOWUBG PoloBRUO) pUR pSSEYNG - 32UK)  BOG0-DSE-61Z-006%
%SO EL o008 gl R THRen Y oo'oDL'es ooos ou'os seQ) RIMEN  00GEESEHLE000L
%0000 oo0% coog 00ols (e TE 0008 g sffemag pre ol N0GH-Z9C0iZ-000L
%SEOE OO0 S¥TO0VE L@l gery 00005 228 ogos on'ng Moupsis pong-Lee-nLZ000L
%oee's 0000nes £2°808'1$ LUSFETES 00'5e8'6TE Doos 0008 oAg fjunoag ¥ Nedey JueN ARdold -8UK)  QOOSSEE-UIZ-000L
HOLER acog 00 ¥GLS ooarLls DO'OSE'LE o0'us oo'o$ EAGlUSY Ysetl  0DOC-PEC-OLZ-000L
%IZ6' L 002008 \Z°/g8% GLOSEOLE 0O0LE'EES ooos ogos Wweludmbs uo eday pUB SUBLSIIE  §O00-ZEE-0LZ-D00L
%0858l oot 2780€°V$ ZELFFOS i T 0o0s 00n% suoydalel  pOGE-1ZC-HIE-000L
%0000 ocas oo 0o0g oo'os aoos oot vopEstadiion SrEMIOf O 0000-62Z-0L2-0001
%0000 0G0s oorog acae on' 6% ooog ooes aevpap O 0O0s-£i-0LZ-000L
Y0000 oGS 00 0% 0oos 00es oo0s oo WesAS usllelay seaiodiug oignd o4O O 0008-11.2-012-000L
%000°0 acod folegeid 0o'o0g 0008 ooos viros {SU=MMOM IDVBEASHSIRRS G S006-0LL-ULZ-500L
%0RSZ ones 0T 5LLS 02 FREYS 00005 'FE 000§ 0o0g £71dNS TNISSTSOUL B SNIDO Tyivolsayddng - 5sUi0  2000-65#-02L-Co0L
%0000 YSEFES oe'os gr'oet 0070058 00'0s [l LU pUe seUSB ARIqT-2YD  006G-5LF0ZLG0L
%0000 [ilagesler 1 alaet ooog 0o'00ss aves 0008 uofiRicise bUE ledey EuSiEN ARG 0906-91-0Z2E-0001
samppusdxy aauegeg senppusdyg Gla SOUBRRUNONT 10}  uogendorddy  jusupsnipy 1§71 Lk alwe NIy 2posy JUNCINY
% OLA pasguInIBun AAIDSIY WL et BIUBIGLINDI] anueENNAES
40} paAIasay 40} peAlasSy
QEGeiole o sy
pund Ag
1 0Z0ZA NV snje)s uonedoiddy

WV 00°CE L L 020Z/EL/Z ALNAOD MUVYLS "AHVHEIT 38N d YAHZININ



¢ Jo g afed ' “LCHEULICIUL A0S SI06Tes nadsy

%5998 Leneleoss 2ETiF'99% ZEELE IBLS S8 LA 2978 0oo% 0a2°0s IRl vadsy
%G8 Lengwi’eoss ZETIF'09% ZEBLE /BLY S6'L2L 4924 onos oneg TEIC] pund Riouss
%0C00 00°D0R'ass c0og co'ng 00°CRC 0Ss anes o0Gs nQ -slaisuell O G000-0L&-0L5-000L
%0000 00°D00°ES ooz coas OU'GONES oo'o% o0k weudnby pUe UNULS]  (O00-054-02-000L
WULEFD rrEES jicyAt COERS 0o ooDoES Qo'os [s;10 449 fAlioouyae] uogeuLouHSR0 - IR0 LLG0065-DEZ-0a01
%0000 a07es oyos 000 0o o% a0os ooos JEARG - ARG Ga00-055-0EZ-000L
FD000 0068 ooos 00-0szs 000SZS 00as [eligeiy Sjuslussinguiley pue spuriay  GoCO-0SS-0EZ-0LOL
sasnyppuadxgy Faugeg samnmupuadxs (s SOURIGLINIUT 10} uageudoaddy Joaunsnlpy Lsi7E | XrAN SLEN TUNCISY APCD WNHITY

= QLA parRqUINauaE DAIBSEFY JTBLTID [EE JoURIINIUT SOUBHIIINMIT

103 paniasay J0R pBAIBSEY

DZOTIOLZ 1 SY
pung Ag
L oZ0es Nvn snieis Uoneudoaddy
WY Q0011 L OZ0Z/ELIZ ALNMOD ¥HEYLS "AYVHAT DMand YAYINIA



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/13/2020 11:33:44 AM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.1
January 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor { Payeo Amaunt Status
12020  01/02/202¢  01/02/2020 CGH PAYCHEX $1,259.39 v
1-2020 01/09/2020 01/09/2020 CH PAYCHEX -$1,250.39 v
22020 01/02/2020  01/02/2020 CH OMIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 Y
2-2020  01/09/2020  01/00/2020 CH CHIO PUBLIC EMPLCYEES DEFERRED -$280.00 v
3-2020 01/02/2020 01/02/2020 CH PAYCHEX $87.95 A
3-2020 01/09/2020 01/08/2020 CH PAYCHEX -$87.95 v
4-2020  01/03/2020  01/08/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT € $3,215.687 v
4.2020 01092020 01/08/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & -$3,215.87 v
5-2020  01/07/2020 01/07/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $658.40 v
5-2020 01/08/2020 01/09/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS -$668.40 v
6-2020 01/07/2020 01/07/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $598.04 v
82020  01/08/2020 01/08/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE -$808.04 v
7-2020  01/07/2020  01/07/2020 CH INDERPENDENT ELEVATOR GO, INC. $184.00 vV
7-2020  09/08/2020  01/09/2020 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CQ., ING. ~$184.00 v
8-2020  01/08/2020 0%/08/2020 CH ALLIED INFOTECH $60.00 &
92020 01/08/2020 01/09/2020 CH NATURESCAFES $240.00 >l
102020 01/09/2020 01/09/2020 GH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $658.40 Vv
10-2020  01/08/2020 01/08/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS -$658.40 v
11-2020  O1A7/2020  01/20/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,002.48 LV
12-2020  01/16/2020  01/20/2020 CH PAYCHEX $350.25 G
13-2020 01/16/2020 01/20/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,200.39 Q-
14-2020  0115/202¢  01/20/2020 CH PAYCHEX $10,004.54 @
18-2020  01/13/202¢  01/20/2020 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00 Qo
16-2020  01/13/2020  01/20/2020 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $48.23 S OR
17-2020 01/07/2020  01/20/202¢ CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS 365840 e
18-2020  01/08/2020  01/20/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $808.04 o
18-2020  0Q1/07/2020  (01/20/2020 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR COQ., INC. £184.00 9
20-2020  01/03/2020 01/20/2020 CH QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & $3,215.67 2
21-2020  01/02/2020  01/20/2020 CH PAYCHEX $87.95 o
22-2020  01/02/2020  01/20/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $260.00 (9,/
23.2020  01/02/2020  01/20/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,250.39 o
242020 01/20/2020  01/20/2020 CH ~ copeco $645.83 el
25-2020  01/20/2020  01/20/2020 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $35.80 @/
28-2020  01/20/2020  01/20/2020 CH TREASURER, 8TATE OF OHIQ $3,748.52 Q-
27-2020  01/20/2020  01/20/2020 GH THE REPQSITORY $219.75 o
282020  01/20/2020  01/20/2020 CH AMAZON 5235.02 o
292020 01/21/2020  01/21/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF ORIO $1,061.48 Qe
30-2020 01/24/2020  01/24/2020 CH STARK CCUNTY TREASURER $74.08 Q.
31-2020  01/22/2020 01/24/2020 CH QHIO PUBLIC EMPLCYEES DEFERRED $280.00 (V/
32-2020 Q1/22/2020  01/24/2020 CH CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & $3,145.91 Q-
33-2020 01/24/2020 01/24/2020 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $4,131.85 o
34-2020  01/24/2020  04/24/2020 CH Tad Fellows $85.00 @
36-2020  01/24/2020  01/24/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOCKS $1.1561.68 Qe
36-2020  01/27/2020 01/27/2020 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $158.87 [
37-2020 04/27/2020 01/27/2020 CH Solid Weaste And Recycling $104.00 P
38-2020 01/27/2020  01/27/2020 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $183.21 o

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2/13/2020 12:07:57 PM
Payment Listing UAN v2020.1
January 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor/ Payee Amount Status
39-2020  O1/30/2020  01/30/2020 CH SMART APPLE MEDIA $336.31 (D/
40-2020  01/30/2020  01/30/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOQKS $1,231.68 GD/
41-2020  01/30/2020 01/30/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,430.28 o
42-2020  01/30/2020 01/30/2020 CH PAYCHEX $94 40 @-/
43-2020  01/30/2020 01/30/2020 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C( $220.00 o
44-2020 01/20/2020 01/30/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 (D/
45-2020  01/28/2020  01/30/2020 CH QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & $3,113.91 P
46-2020  01/29/2020  01/30/2020 CH PAYCHEX . $10,0583.67 o
54-2020  01/30/2020  02/08/2020 CH CHASE BANK Oparvfaat $165.00 Qe
G773 01/02/2020  01/02/202G AW STARK COUNTY SCHCOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 i
8774  01/02/2020  01/02/2020 AW STARK COUNTY 8CHCOLS COUNCIL CF G $45.20 \%
8774  01/02/2020  01/02/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF G -$45.20 \'
8776  01/G2/2020  01/02/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL CF G $45.20 (5/"
6776  01/02/2020 01/02/2020 AW STARK CQUNTY SCHQOLS COUNCIL OF G $5,166.81 Q”w’
6777 01/27/2020 01/27/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AG $90.00, 4]
6778  01/27/2020  (1/27/2020 AW STARK COQUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 0
8779 01/27/2020  OM/27/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF G $5,166.81 O
67680  01/27/2020 /2772020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCGIL OF G $45.20 O
Total Payments: $63,005.39
Total Conversion Vouchers: %0.00

Total Less CGonverslon Vouchers!

$63,905.39

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Acceunting Warrant, IM - Investrent Manual Warrant, IW - Invesiment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payrall Warrant, RW - Reduction of Recelpt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manuat, WS - Spacial Warrant, CH - Electronle Payment Advice, IL - lnvestment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payrell Conversion Voucher, 8V - Payroll Bgecial Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustmant, PO3 REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Raallocation

Status: O - Quistanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Balch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These fransactions occurred culside the reported date range but are listed for

08 Aok Canond

reference,

M1 a0.00

e 180.00
L?g"\ﬂ\c? SAlle ‘g\
180 HSAD

§ 51818l

o1 f202D

L5,00S. 2
B 5 y8l2l

ratvon

~ g, H55B

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2{13/2020 11:09:55 AM

Fund Status UAN v2020.1
As Of 1/31/2020
Chackling &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Invesimenis Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {(Non-Poolad) {Pooled)
1000 General 50.4855% $359,376.56 $222,905.60 $136,469.96
4001  Capital Projects 49 515% $133,848.45 $0.00 $133,848.45
All Funds Total $4983,224.01 $222,905.60 $270,318.41
Pooled Investments $123,921.61
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Chacking Balance $146,125.80

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

January 2020 Financial
Reports

- Submitted for February
2020 Board Meeting



Classification: Library Associate Il

Title: Library Associate I, Early Childhood Associate, Youth Services (full-time)
Department: Youth Services

Reports to: Manager, Youth Services Department

Hours: Full time at 40 hours per week including days, evenings and one or more Saturdays
a month as scheduled. Schedules may be altered depending on the needs of the library.

Job Objective: A Library Associate I, Youth Services works closely with the public and

performs a variety of clerical and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials.

This position also answers general information, reference, and reader’s advisory questions;

provides high quality customer service to patrons of all ages, focusing particularly on youth

and their caregivers; and maintains an orderly and welcoming library. This position plans and

executes programs for preschool age patrons and their caregivers. This position works

under the supervision of the Department Manager,

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

¢ Checks out and checks in materials using a computerized system; registers patrons;

collects fines and fees; renews materials and manages reserves; accepts and
processes various forms; answers circulation questions from patrons in person or by
telephone.

s Provides basic reference and reader’'s advisory assistance {o patrons in person or by
telephone.

s [Effectively assists patrons in locating library materials.
+ Maintains an orderly and attractive library collection: verifies and sorts returned
materials, cleans materials as needed; shelves materials, reads shelves as needed

and assigned; assists with displays of materials.

¢ Assists library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services within the department. '

* Maintains a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all
patrons.

¢ Plans and coordinates library story times.

* Creates and executes additional preschool programs as needed.

e Promotes early childhood programs in-house, on social media, and in local media.
¢ Acts as liaison between local preschools and library.

¢ (Coordinates with SPARK for parent programs and promotions.

¢ Assists with programs as needed.

LA |l, Early Childhood Associate, Youth Services (full time); approved 02-18-2020 1



Consults with teachers and prepares collections for their use.

Shows tact and courtesy with the public and with other staff members.
Pulls Cargo list and sorts materials.

Solves routine problems under supervision.

Performs opening and closing procedures.

Keeps supervisor informed of departmental needs and concerns.

Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

Additional duties may be assigned. Such duties are non-essential functions of this
position.

Qualifications:

Associate or Bachelor degree with a focus on early childhoed education or equivalent
combination of education, experience, and training which provides the required
knowledge, skill, and ability.

Demonstrated successful experience in library service to children or a combination of
educational programs and experience demonstrating success with groups of children
and knowledge of children’s literature and materials.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

LA II, Early Childhood Associate, Youth Services (full time); approved 02-19-2020

Keyboard and mouse skills.

Ability to understand and adhere fo library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work closely and effectively with children, individually and in groups.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.

Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
Library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

Ability to communicate clearly in English with Library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone: listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.



e Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.

» Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.

Environmental Conditions:
¢ Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina; walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.
Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:

e A variety of desktop and portable computers, Ellison die machine; laminator;
photocopier; fax machine; and telephone system.

e CD-player; digital projector; videogame consoles; ELMO projector.

LA II, Early Childhood Assocciate, Youth Services (full time); approved 02-18-2020 3



020zZ/11/20 Al

‘piemuoy 8ulo8 pue 1eah

UOINQUISIP 9707 Y1 10} 2181 10 BINWIOS UORNGLISIP BU1 J93E 01 “I9YISyMm JO ‘MOY SSNISIp 01 SZ0Z Ul SUIUL 1S1]} 125U 01 Pasu ||Im sJ012aag Aeigr “Jeah
uoIINgUISIP SZOT 2Y1 YSnosyl TZ0Z 2Ul Woad 19943 Ul 34 PINom 31BY 923314 Syl "om3 Aq SuIpialp pue a3kl UoIINGUIISIP 0Z0E Y3 01 Jagquinu 18y Sulppe udy)

0Z07-9T0T 10} s=1e) uonngasip s Aleigl yaes SuiSelsae Aq paje|naed e s| SIE3A UCANGUISIP §Z0Z-TZ07 2Y1 103 AJRIg| Y2ea Jo) 318 UOINg LIS

00000000°00T 00000000°00T 00000000°00T 000000007001 00000000°00T  00000000°00T  QO000000°00T 00000000°00T

BCTLCISLSS 85669967795 6671/ S0/°SS 8566996/°55 TS/S/98/'SS  |8TLSSOLL’SS  [/998BF6T/'SS 66EZFS8Y'SS plaely
68¢¢ERSEOT 68S680Z2¢°0T 8861//6€°01 635630701 IY6TV/8C0T |LTLSBLTE 0T |TTZE830F°0T 89P8SESY 0T uewpaoy
TE0T/L29°0T €E£0S6819°01 0E0LP989°0T CE056819°0T 8996LC¢E90T |8L66L0E9°0T SSLCO6TS 0T LTLLL089°0T uolue) yuon
0607996t 9C¥S00E6°E 8LE9TC0O0Y 9ZtSO0ER'E 8186CC/6'E 9Z686S00'F L7S00C0 v FATHATA (1N BAISUIA
ZIeSiesT'TL PSTISPEPTTT TL¥S889T° 1T rSISPerT TT BESBOVPT'TT  |£B6ETERDTT |SEPEQLVTITT EPE9S0TE 1T UG||Issent
£€9699195F €Y/ EOVIY TOr96I3r v EIPLEOVO T 97008625 ¥ TLLVEVLY ¥ £0ST8aSK ¥ YA A AR 1 9[IAsINGT
SLCIBVLSE B/E/SEVSE ¢/1S0909°¢E 8LELSEYSE TELP89L9°E £6807L09°€ LF6886CIE LOVVLELOE uojnd jeue)
21ey Sz9a.4 21eY 0Z0Z 0z02Z ozoe 6T0T 8102 LTI0T 9102 Aeign

-9T0Z 95eleAy

JeaA {0zZ02) 1ud.un) pue d5esdny JedA-9Ald JO d8elany
S20T-T¢0T 103} uonnqLisig Ayuno) suels pasodoid




Director's Repori—February, 2020

Building and Grounds—Called Standard Plumbing at the end of January about
cold temperatures in certain parts of building for several mornings at opening.
Tech came out day and said the air handlers needed to be reset, so he
restarted them. | hadn’t noticed that they were off, but once going again the
temperature came back up to normal. He also ook a look at boiler #2 and
made some adjusiments. It's been such a mild winter so far, the furnaces
haven’t had to work very hard. The parking lot has also needed very little
plowing.

Staffing—Starting in sometime in March I'll advertise for the Library Associate ||
opening in Youth Services in hopes that we can get someone hired and in place
by the beginning of May.

Incident—There was an incident with a middle school student af the end
January that has resulted in that sfudent being banned from the library for the
rest of the school year unless accompanied by a parent or guardian. | worked
with Mr. Cassidy at the Middle School on this problem, and also mailed o letter
to the student's father informing him of the situation.

Programs—I have scheduled five adult programs for Aptil and May so far, and
am still looking for one more.

Meetlings—I| will attend the Public Library Association Conference in Nashville at
the end of this month. The library does pay for my registration for this event.

02/13/2020 TD



February 2020 Youth Services Report

January mild weather brought consistent library visits from the school
classes, however, February opened with a snow day in the first week!

The Stuffed Animal Sleepover Story Time program was popular, drawing 15
children and their parents into the library for an evening story time. The
stuffed animals “spent” the night creating havoc around the library (staged
photos by Sarah and Hannah). Sarah made a little booklet of the photos for
the children to take home the next day along with a fleece “blankie” for the
animal. Beginning in March, Laken will host a 3 week series of evening
Story Times for families.

February also brings another round of LEGO Day and another Little
Builders, along with the Sensory SPOT, and After School programming,

Statistics for January: .
Side door count: 1997 Study Rooms Use: 38

Reference Questions: 1935 Other Questions; 63
Teacher collections: 24/ 536 books

MES: 83 visits 1997 Qutreach: 20 programs 544
YMCA Preschool Outreach: 4 programs 60

Book Beginnings: 4 programs 99 Story Time: 4 programs 21
After School: 17 programs 117 Sensory SPOT: 14

Additional Programs: LEGO Day 7, Tech and Game Day 7
Donations added in January: 6 hard covers, 7 paperbacks

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
2/13/2020



